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From: Mary Bane

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 1:31 PM

To: Bob Casey

Cc: Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Beth Keating, Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Adam Teitzman; Kira Scot;

Betty Ashby; Manuel Arisso; Cayce Hinton; Larry Harris; Katrina Tew; JoAnn Chase; Kay
Flynn; Blanca Bayo ,
Subject: RE: Docket No. 040604-TL - [tem No. 8 on February 1, 2005 agenda

Approved to make verbal modification at agenda conference.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 1:12 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Beth Keating; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Adam Teitzman; Kira Scott
Subject: Docket No. 040604-TL - Item No. 8 on February 1, 2005 agenda

Staff would like to request approval to do a simple and easy verbal modification to the Lifeline recommendation at the
February 1st agenda. Staff inadvertently left off AARP's position regarding the proposed settlement offers of BellSouth,
Verizon, and Sprint.

Staff would like to add the following verbiage to the introduction of item No. 8:

Staff has a minor modification to the recommendation. The position of AARP regarding the settlement offers was
inadvertently left out of the recommendation. At the bottom of page 4, after the FCTA position, staff would like to
add:

"AARP does not oppose the proposed settlement agreements of BellSouth, Verizon, and Sprint.'I

We are requesting this verbal modification because deferral of this item is not possible without resetting hearing dates. |f
Commissioners deny staff's recommendation, the hearing to address Lifeline would occur on February 21-22, 2005.
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